Minutes for May SRC General Meeting

Date: 30/05/2023

Time: 18:22 – 19:20

Location: CA-10.G.15

1. Acknowledgement of Traditional Custodians of the Land

WSUP Director, Ruby Ritchie acknowledges the traditional custodians of the land in which the council meets.

"I'd like to begin by acknowledging the Traditional Owners of the land on which we gather today, are the Dharug and Darkinjung people and pay my respects to Elders past and present. I extend that respect to the Indigenous peoples of the Dharug, Thurawal, Eora, and Wiradjuri nations which encompasses Western Sydney University.

We acknowledge that the teaching, learning, and research undertaken across our campuses continues the teaching, learning, and research that has transpired on these lands for tens of thousands of years. Today, we recognised that its campuses inhabit their traditional lands and Western Sydney University thanks them for their support of its work in their lands from Greater Western Sydney and beyond."

2. Welcome, Introduction, and Apologies

Attendees:	Expected members	Position	Attendance (YES/NO)
	Crystal Ram	President	Yes
	VACANT	Vice President – UG	N/A
	Andrea Louis Chavez	Vice President – PG	Yes
	Bayan Sohailee	Vice President - Activities	Yes
	Bowen Fucile	General Secretary	Yes
	Jasmine Ricciarelli	Bankstown Campus Representative	N/A
	VACANT	Campbelltown Campus Representative	N/A
	Jelly Van Doorn	Hawkesbury Campus Representative	Yes
	Romonda Eid	Liverpool Campus Representative	Yes
	Kaitlyn Seymour	Parramatta Campus Representative	Yes
	Laine Fox	Parramatta City Campus Representative	No
	VACANT	Penrith Campus Representative	N/A
	Issac Adams	Nirimba Campus Representative	No
	Caitlin Marlor	Online Campus Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Small & Regional Campus Representative	N/A

	Robert Reed	Disability Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Environment Representative	N/A
	VACANT	Ethno-Cultural Representative	N/A
	VACANT	First Nations Representative	N/A
	VACANT	International Representative	N/A
	Emilee Mein	Queer Representative	Yes
	Belle Cheung	Residential Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Welfare & Wellbeing Representative	N/A
	Sandy Lindsay	Women's Representative	Yes
		TOTAL MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	12
Apologies:	Jasmine Ricciarelli		
Student	1. Ruby Ritchie		
Observers:			
	Kritika Sharma		
Staff:	Grant Murray		
	2. Richard Martino		
	3. Natalie Bradbury		

3. Declarations of Interest

President calls for Declaration of Interest.

Member	Declaration of material interest

4. Order of Business

President calls for any requests of a reorder of business or starring of items noting that Motions 12.16 – 12.28 and 12.39 – 12.42 have been move to next month upon request Online Campus Representative, Caitlin Marlor.

General Secretary, Bowen Fucile stars motions 12.10, 12.11 and 12.28.

Liverpool Campus Representative stars motions 12.24 and 12.28.

President stars motions, 12.13, 12.16,12.17,12.24,12.22, 12.41 and 12.42.

Parramatta South Campus Representative stars motions 12.11, 12.15, 12.24, 12.25, 12.28, 12.42.

Women's Representative stars motions 12.13, 12.14, 12.17, 12.18, 12.20, 12.24, 12.28, 12.29 - 12.38.

Vice-President Activities stars motions 12.17, 12.22, 12.24, 12.27, 12.28, 12.29 – 12.38, 12.41.

5. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

Chair to confirm if previous meeting minutes are a true and accurate recording of the meeting.

Motion: That the minutes of the SRC General Meeting held in April as circulated be considered a true record of the last meeting, see Business Paper A.

Mover: Bowen Fucile

Seconder: Bayan

Status: Passed

6. Confirmation of Member Reports

Chair to ask if Member Reports are accurate.

Motion: That the Member's Reports in Business Paper B be received and accepted.

Mover: Bowen Fucile

Seconder: Robert Reed

Status: **Passed**

7. Action Sheet

President announces that only ongoing items will be discussed.

Sandy Lindsay – Safety Workshops: **Ongoing**

Kaitlyn Seymour – Doughnut Day: Completed

Crystal Ram – Security Apology: **Ongoing**

Sandy Lindsay – WiSE Shuttle Bus: Ongoing

Romonda Eid – Winter Wonderland: **Completed**

Crystal Ram – Mental Health forum: Completed

Bayan Sohailee - EID Dinner: Completed

Romonda Eid – Lucky Door Prize: Completed

Student Community – Procedural Amendment: **Ongoing**

Kaitlin Seymour – Diwali Dinner: Ongoing

Bowen Fucile - NUS Affiliation: Ongoing

Bowen Fucile – Integration of student initiatives: Ongoing

Student Community – Additional Support for Student Leaders: Ongoing

8. President's Report

President addresses the attendees of the Student Representative Council Meting.

"I stand up and I just want to say that earlier today I met with Joanne, who is in charge of the library services on Parma South Campus, and what she advised me today was that the disruptive behaviour happening among students and there are concerns about students having misconduct. So assault and inappropriate behaviour happen there.

So what I would like to request is all campus representatives to actually liaise with their cohorts and to ensure that we're communicating effectively to people and specifying to them that vaping is not allowed in our libraries and across our campuses as well. As well as the live library office service, um, which is a chat service.

So if people do feel uncomfortable or they feel harassed, please use that service because that will alert not only the librarians, but also the security, which can, um, you know, integration. Um, I also wanna thank, um, the school of business for inviting Raimondo Vi, KIRO Reed and I to the launch of the Business Research Collaborative, which was in a successful event.

Um, and I do wanna thank everyone who attended the mental health forum. That was also by myself and people that did, and Emily, who was a representative. Um, I do wanna acknowledge Casey and Jasmine, who had their donut this week been quite successful. And they were saying they saw you bags, sort figures.

It's really good to hear that the budget is being used effectively, efficiently. Um, I do also want to, um, yeah, say thank you all for being here today as well."

10. Right of Audience and Debate and Guests

Motion 10.1:

That the SRC:

- 1. Receive the report from Student Community in Business Paper D
- 2. Accept the report from Student Community in Business Paper D

Standing Agenda Item

Status: Passed

Manager of Student Community, Richard Martino speaks to the Student Representative Council.

"The comment was probably more conducive meeting open thread, particularly given that you have in that thread plus all also the student that raised the concern, it just, it didn't seem professional about those people."

Vice-President Activities addresses the Student Representative Council.

"I also agree, I think that we, I think as, as the SRC generally could have handled that a lot better. The fact that the student's name was brought up in front of the dean now more or less may jeopardize the the name of that student. So I think in future we really have to streamline our communication, how we're going to move forward collectively and there's other discussions around what advocacy looks like and such."

Grant request to speak

Grant apologises for late reply, moving EOI to Tuesday next week.

11. Committee Reports

President confirms that Business Paper E includes the Budget Committee meeting minutes and calls on General Secretary, Bowen Fucile to speak on the Budget Committee meeting minutes.

General Secretary waives the right to speak.

12. Business of the Council

Formerly Motion 12.24 carried over from SRC General Meeting #4 April.

Motion 12.01: Budget Request for the 2023 Spring Welcome Week Merchandise

Issue	The upcoming 2023 Spring Welcome Week is a great opportunity for the SRC to take initiative and create awareness to new and current students at Western Sydney University. This is following from the success of engagement experienced at the 2023 Autumn	
	Welcome Week.	
	All marketing materials will cater to 500 students study needs and include	
	- Highlighters	
	- Backpack	
	- Pen	
	- USB	
	QR coded puzzle	
Date	21/04/23	
Mover	Kaitlyn Seymour	
Seconder	Bowen Fucile	
Context	Student cohort impacted:	
	- All students at Spring Welcome Week	
	Budget (if relevant):	
	- \$1.46 = Tri-Colour highlighter	
	- \$3.60 = Drawstring Backpack	
	- \$0.92 = Silver Pen	
	- \$3.98 = 4GB USB	
	- \$2.86 = QR Coded Jigsaw Puzzle	
	- \$12.82 per student (likely less after additional discounts)	
Proposed	I, Kaitlyn Seymour, move that:	
Action/s	The SRC allocates a sum of \$6,385.70 towards the 2023 Spring Welcome Week for SRC merchandise materials.	

General Secretary, Bowen Fucile moves to amend.

Issue	The upcoming 2023 Spring Welcome Week is a great opportunity for the SRC to take initiative and create awareness to new and current students at Western Sydney University.
	This is following from the success of engagement experienced at the 2023 Autumn Welcome Week.
	All marketing materials will cater to 1,000 students study needs and include
	- Highlighters
	- Pen
	- USB
	- QR coded puzzle
Date	30/05/23
Mover	Bowen Fucile
Seconder	Kaitlyn Seymour
Context	Student cohort impacted: - All students at Spring Welcome Week Budget (if relevant): - \$1.46 = Tri-Colour highlighter - \$0.92 = Silver Pen - \$3.98 = 4GB USB - \$2.86 = QR Coded Jigsaw Puzzle - \$9.22 per student (likely less after additional discounts)
Proposed Action/s	I, Bowen Fucile, move that: 1. The SRC allocates a sum of \$9,220 towards the 2023 Spring Welcome Week for SRC merchandise materials.
Passed/ Opposed	Passed as amended

Motion 12.02: Motion to Provide a Budget for Weekly Student Breakfast on Hawkesbury Campus

Issue	 Currently Hawkesbury Campus has a small number of social events throughout the year. Providing a weekly student breakfast, run by the Hawkesbury Representative, would improve social activities on campus. Providing an additional day of free breakfasts is also beneficial to students enrolled at Hawkesbury.
Date	11/05/23
Mover	Jelly Van Doorn
Seconder	Bayan Sohailee
Context	Student cohort impacted: - Hawkesbury Campus Students Budget: \$1050 for weekly student breakfasts - \$75 for each Friday during Spring semester, with remaining unused budget returned to the SRC funding pool after each week - To be used for purchasing cereal, milk, toast and condiments or other breakfast foods
Proposed	I, Jelly Van Doorn move that:
Action/s	The SRC approve the budget request of \$1050 to facilitate an additional day of weekly student breakfasts at Hawkesbury Campus
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.03: Motion to Provide a Budget for Monthly Pool Competition on Hawkesbury Campus

Issue	 Currently Hawkesbury Campus has a small number of social events throughout the year. 	
	- A monthly event where students are brought together over a small pool	
	competition will improve student morale and increase social activities.	
	- This event should also encourage students to attend campus outside of	
	class hours.	
Date	11/05/23	
Mover	Jelly Van Doorn	
Seconder	Bayan Sohailee	
Context	Student cohort impacted:	
	- Hawkesbury Campus Students	
	Budget: - \$240 for Pool Competition prizes - \$40 for first place prizes - \$20 for second place prizes - The prizes will be awarded to students as Prezzee gift cards to use. - Four competitions per semester - If a competition does not occur for any reason the budget will return to the SRC funding pool	
Proposed	I, Jelly Van Doorn move that:	
Action/s	 The SRC approve the budget request of \$240 to facilitate a monthly Pool Competition on Hawkesbury Campus with prizes for students 	
Passed/	Passed	
Opposed		

Motion 12.04: Motion to Provide a Budget for Intersession Break Dinner on Hawkesbury Campus

Issue	- Currently Hawkesbury Campus has a small number of social events	
	throughout the year.	
	- A social dinner event for both students that live on campus and external	
	students.	
	 This event should encourage students to attend campus outside of 	
	semester.	
	- This event is also an opportunity to network between degrees and meet new	
	people.	
Date	11/05/23	
Mover	Jelly Van Doorn	
Seconder	Bayan Sohailee	
Context	Student cohort impacted:	
	- Hawkesbury Campus Students	
	 Students willing to travel to Hawkesbury Campus 	
	Budget:	
	- \$400 for food and drinks	
	\$100 for drinks	
	\$275 for food	
	 \$25 for disposable cutlery and plates 	
	 Plates will be made of biodegradable sugarcane 	
	 Cutlery will be bamboo or wood 	
	- This budget is based on 20-30 attendees with room to accommodate more	
	students included	
	 This budget is based on current costs at some of the Community Dinners 	
	run by Inclusive Communities	
	 Dinner to be hosted by me and cooked by a volunteer chef 	
	 Any unused budget will return to the SRC funding pool 	
Proposed		
Action/s	1. The SRC approve the budget request of \$400 to facilitate an intersession	
	break dinner for students that attend Hawkesbury Campus or are willing to	
	attend the campus	
	attona trie campus	
Passed/	Passed	
Opposed		

Motion 12.05: Motion to Provide a Budget for a Welcome Lunch on Hawkesbury Campus

Issue	- Currently Hawkesbury Campus has a small number of social events	
	throughout the year.	
	- A social dinner event for both students that live on campus and external	
	students.	
	This event should encourage students to attend campus outside of	
	semester.	
	- This event is also an opportunity to network between degrees and meet new	
	people.	
Date	11/05/23	
Mover	Jelly Van Doorn	
Seconder	Bayan Sohailee	
Context	Student cohort impacted:	
	- Hawkesbury Campus Students	
	- Students willing to travel to Hawkesbury Campus	
	Budget:	
	- \$400 for food and drinks	
	\$100 for drinks	
	\$275 for food	
	\$25 for disposable cutlery and plates	
	 Plates will be made of biodegradable sugarcane 	
	Cutlery will be bamboo or wood	
	- This budget is based on 20-30 attendees with room to accommodate more	
	students included	
	- This budget is based on current costs at some of the Community Dinners	
	run by Inclusive Communities	
	- Dinner to be hosted by me and cooked by a volunteer chef	
	- Any unused budget will return to the SRC funding pool	
Proposed		
Action/s		
	1. The SRC approve the budget request of \$400 to facilitate welcome lunch for	
	week one of Spring Semester for students that attend Hawkesbury Campus or are	
	willing to attend the campus	
Passed/	Passed	
Opposed		
2 12 12 2 2 2 2 2		

Motion 12.06: Bankstown City, Education Action and Services and Facilities Forum Budget

Date Mover Seconder Context	As part of a campus representative roll Point G states each campus representative "Engaging students and student leaders in discussion around Services and Facilities on their campus" and point B and C state that representatives is to provide leadership on an education action group and on campus Services and Facilities 15/05/23 Jasmine Ricciarelli Bowen Fucile Student cohort impacted: Bankstown university and college students Budget (if relevant) budget will include but shall not be limited to lunch & chats, issue-based campaigns, materials and supporting students i.e. clubs where possible,	
	forum catering, which are hosted by myself, etc Pick up From MITTAGONG MITTAGONG	
Proposed Action/s	I, Jasmine Ricciarelli move that: 1. The SRC designates \$100 to items for the purposes of supporting the Bankstown City Campus Education Action and Services and Facilities Quarterly forum. 2. The SRC designates \$70 of this allotment to be spent on catering.	
	3. The SRC designates \$30 of this allotment to be spent on stationary.	
Passed/	Void	
Opposed		

President declares this motion is void as the mover of the motion is not present.

The university child care and occasional care options are not inclusive for all staff Issue and students. Not all university campuses have a childcare on campus, and the campuses that do have childcare have limited space for both permanent care and occasional care options. Western's Children on University Premises Policy states, at Section 1, Point 2 that the university is committed to supporting policies and procedures which assist staff and students with their family responsibilities. Section 4, Part A states that the occasional needs for children in the classroom is dealt with on a class-to-class basis. This does not provide a supportive environment for students with children if they are unable to find suitable care arrangements for their children. Section 4, Part A, at Point 22 states that if permission for children to attend the class if refused, and the student cannot attend the class, the lecturer/tutor needs to make arrangements for the student to receive information they may miss. 20/05/23 **Date** Mover Sandy Lindsay Seconder Jasmine Ricciarelli Student cohort impacted – WSU Parents/Carers Context Budget (if relevant) e.g. \$800 catering for hybrid round table discussion 2 x Extra Large Simply Cheese | \$20.00 6400k.1 Crust Extra Large – Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit 2 x Extra Large Pepperoni | 6744kJ \$20.00 Crust Extra Large – Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit 2 x Extra Large Ham & Cheese | \$20.00 6032kJ Crust Extra Large – Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit 2 x Extra Large Margherita | Crust Extra Large - Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit 2 x Extra Large Cheesy Garlic With \$20.00 Crème Fraiche | 6512kJ Crust Extra Large – Classic Crust \$3.00* 3 x 1.25L Pepsi Max | 20kJ \$15.00 Uber Fats All eGift Card 3 x Garlic Bread | 2227kJ \$127.00 • Chat **Proposed** I, Sandy Lindsay move that: Action/s 1. The SRC designates \$800 for the purposes of supporting a hybrid round table discussion on the issues of childcare on campus to gain student feedback, which will help Dr Jenna Condie create community-focused childcare for student and staff parents at WSU Liverpool Campus as part of their pilot action research project 2. The SRC designates these funds to be spent on catering as follows: a. 25 x \$25 uber eats vouchers = \$625: b. 10 pizzas 10 pizza = 100;c. 3 drinks x \$5 = \$15; andd. 3 garlic bread x \$ 4 = \$12e. Any remaining funds to support further related costs such as delivery, cutlery, serviettes etc.

Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay moves to amend.

Issue	The university child care and occasional care options are not inclusive for all staff and students. Not all university campuses have a childcare on campus, and the campuses that do have childcare have limited space for both permanent care and occasional care options. Western's Children on University Premises Policy states, at Section 1, Point 2 that the university is committed to supporting policies and	
	procedures which assist staff and students with their family responsibilities. Section 4, Part A states that the occasional needs for children in the classroom is dealt with on a class-to-class basis. This does not provide a supportive environment for students with children if they are unable to find suitable care arrangements for their children. Section 4, Part A, at Point 22 states that if permission for children to attend the class if refused, and the student cannot attend the class, the	
	lecturer/tutor needs to make arrangements for the student to receive information	
	they may miss.	
Date	20/05/23	
Mover	Sandy Lindsay	
Seconder	Kaitlyn Seymour	
Context	Student cohort impacted – WSU Parents/Carers	
	Budget (if relevant)	
	e.g. \$800 catering for hybrid round table discussion	
	Crust Extra Large - Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit	
	2: Estra Large Pepaperoni (6744k) \$20.00 Crust Estra Large - Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit **New Control	
	2 x Extra Large Ham & Cheese \$20,00 Student Cheese \$20,00 Stud	
	Remove Edit 2 x Estra Large Margherita \$20.00 \$5964.	
	Crust Edita Large - Classic Crust \$3.00* Remove Edit Uber Who are you gifting?	
	2 x Extra Large Cheesy Garlic With \$20.00 Creme Fraiche [6512k] Crust Extra Large - Classic Crust \$3.00* Get anything	
	Remove Edit	
	Remove Edit	
	Total \$127.00 • Persending your gift • the critice Serve and acceptance	
	16 Items \$127.00 Finish Order	
Proposed	I, Sandy Lindsay move that:	
Action/s	 The SRC designates \$800 for the purposes of supporting a hybrid round table discussion on the issues of childcare on campus to gain student feedback, which will help Dr Jenna Condie create community-focused childcare for student and staff parents at WSU Liverpool Campus as part of their pilot action research project The SRC designates these funds to be spent on catering as follows: 25 x \$25 uber eats vouchers = \$625; 	
	a. 25 x \$25 uber eats vouchers = \$625; b. 10 pizzas \$10 pizza = \$100;	
	c. 3 drinks $x $5 = 15 ; and	
	d. 3 garlic bread x $\$$ 4 = $\$$ 12	
	e. Any remaining funds to support further related costs such as delivery, cutlery, serviettes etc.	
Passed/	Passed	
Opposed		
Opposed		

Motion 12.08: Liverpool Pantry Budget

Issue	Liverpool Pantry Budget
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Romonda Eid
Seconder	Kaitlyn Seymour
Context	Liverpool students impacted. Currently, the pantry on Liverpool campus is unable
	to be sustained to a lack of support to replenish food items such as noodles, soups,
	bars, juices, cheese, spreads, bread, etc.
Proposed	I, Romonda Eid move that:
Action/s	Propose the SRC contribute \$1500 towards Liverpool's Pantry
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

President declares this motion has passed unanimously.

Motion 12.09: Terms Limit Extension

Issue	Terms Limit Extension
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Romonda Eid
Seconder	Kaitlyn Seymour
Context	Currently, there are term limits in place which will restrict the current Council from functioning effectively.
Proposed	I, Romonda Eid move that:
Action/s	 Calls for the Student Representative Procedures to be changed to extend term limits for representatives. SRC representatives elected by council or student cohort to have a maximum (4) year term in any role.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.10: Presidential Budget

Issue	Presidential Budget
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Romonda Eid
Seconder	Andrea Chavez
Context	Student cohort impacted –
	Budget will include but shall not be limited to lunch & chats, issue-based campaigns, materials, supporting students i.e. clubs where possible, forum catering, which are hosted by the current president or events/activities they are assisting with, etc.
Proposed	I, Romonda Eid move that:
Action/s	 The SRC designates \$1,000 for the following materials but shall not be limited including event catering, décor, etc The SRC designates \$1,000 for the following materials but shall not be limited including incentives such as stationary, mugs, coffee keep cups, consumables, etc.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

President calls for Liverpool Campus Representative, Romonda Eid to speak as the mover of Item 12.10.

Liverpool Campus Representative expresses the need of the SRC to connect with the students and staff and wishing to circumvent the red-tape that is currently in place of expenditure.

President calls for Vice-President Postgraduate Representative, Andrea Chavez to speak as the seconder of Item 12.10

Vice-President Postgraduate Representative agrees with he motion and expresses the desire to extend the SRC services.

President calls for the General Secretary, Bowen Fucile as the representative that starred this motion.

General Secretary details that the motion is ambiguous and opposing to the SRC's views on proper and professional practice for money expenditure and moves to refer motion to the Budget Committee.

President calls for a vote to move motion 12.10 to the Budget Committee.

Votes recorded in opposition:

1. Romonda Eid

Votes recorded abstaining:

- 2. Bayan Sohailee
- 3. Jelly Van Doorn
- 4. Kaitlyn Seymour
- 5. Andrea Chavez
- 6. Emilee Mein
- 7. Robert Reed

President declares this motion has been opposed.

President calls for a vote on Motion 12.10.

Votes recorded in opposition:

- 1. Bowen Fucile
- 2. Belle Cheung

Votes recorded abstaining:

- 1. Sandy Lindsay
- 2. Jelly van Doorn
- 3. Bayan Sohailee

President declares this motion has passed.

Motion 12.11: Communications Budget

Issue	Communications Budget – Newsletter & Video
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Romonda Eid
Seconder	Andrea Chavez
Context	Student cohort impacted –
	Budget will include but shall not be limited to newsletter print editions, designs,
	video production, lighting, microphones, etc.
Proposed	I, Romonda Eid move that:
Action/s	 The SRC designates \$1,000 for the SRC newsletter to be printed via external printing services (2000 copies). The SRC designates \$1,000 for the design of the newsletter via external printing services. The SRC designates \$2,000 towards producing a new video for our website in conjunction with Western staff.
Passed/ Opposed	Referred to the Budget Committee

President calls for Liverpool Campus Representative, Romonda Eid to speak as the mover of Item 12.11.

Liverpool Campus Representative expresses the need of the SRC to communicate with the students and staff in the form of a newspaper and video.

President calls for Vice-President Postgraduate Representative, Andrea Chavez to speak as the seconder of Item 12.11

Vice-President Postgraduate Representative agrees with he motion and expresses the desire to extend the SRC services.

President calls for the General Secretary, Bowen Fucile as the representative that starred this motion.

General Secretary again expresses the lack of professionalism in the proposed action of the motion noting that there is no supplier, no design or details stating that the motion would have been dragged through the mud should another person have submitted this moving to refer the motion to the Budget Committee.

President calls for a vote to move motion 12.10 to the Budget Committee.

Votes recorded in opposition:

1. Romonda Eid

Votes recorded abstaining:

1. Andrea Chavez

President declares this motion has been referred to the Budget Committee.

Motion 12.12: Catering – SRC Meetings

Issue	Catering – SRC Meetings
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Kaitlyn Seymour
Seconder	Romonda Eid
Context	Student cohort impacted –
Proposed Action/s	Budget will include catering for the remainder of the calendar year. I, Romonda Eid move that: 1. The SRC designates \$1,500 for catering the SRC meetings for the remainder of the year.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.13: Paid Placements

Issue	Calls for student placements paid
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Laine Fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student cohort impacted –
Proposed Action/s	 I, Laine Fox move that: The Western SRC will write to the Minister for Workplace Relations, The Honorable Tony Burke MP advocating for paid tertiary placements particularly for students studying Nursing, Education and Social work. The Western SRC will post an open letter to the Western Sydney University cohort expressing it's support and advocacy for paid tertiary placements
Passed/ Opposed	Void

President declares this motion is void as the mover of the motion is not present.

Motion 12.14: Extension of Train services

Issue	Calls for Extension of train services
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Laine Fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student cohort impacted –
Proposed	I, Laine Fox move that:
Action/s	 Write to the Minister for Transport, Minister for Night-time economy and music and Minister for Western Sydney urging them to extend train services to include the hours between 1am to 4am for all Western lines, on Friday, Saturday and Sunday mornings.
Passed/ Opposed	Void

President declares this motion is void as the mover of the motion is not present.

Motion 12.15: Pride Month / Campus Posters

Issue	Pride month Social media posts and campus posters
Date	21/05/23
Mover	Laine Fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student cohort impacted: Students and faculty that are a part of the LGBTQIA+ community.
	Students and faculty that are a part of the LGBTQIA+ community. Student Council Budget: Officeworks - 8 x 6 Posters = \$456.00 Canva - 10 x 6 Posters = \$353.00 Vista Print - 10 x 6 Posters = \$569.94 Median price =\$468.66 Average postage = \$30
	Media Price + Average postage = \$498.66
Proposed	I, Laine Fox move that:
Action/s	 Acknowledges the significance of International Pride month and the importance of ensuring that all students feel accepted and loved no matter the gender or sexual identity. Make a post celebrating the SRC acknowledgement of Internation Pride month and emphasizes the importance of accepting all students no matter their Gender and Sexual identity. Allocates \$500 for the purchase of "You Are Loved" posters, to be distributed to each campus representative to be displayed during International Pride Month.
Passed/ Opposed	Void

President declares this motion is void as the mover of the motion is not present.

Motion 12.16: Western SRC's Support for the Voice to Parliament and the Yes Campaign

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	recognize the significance of a diverse and inclusive society that upholds the
	principles of democracy, equality, and justice. Committed to fostering a
	progressive environment for our fellow students, we acknowledge the need
	to amplify the voices of marginalized communities and advocate for their

	representation at all levels of governance. With this understanding, we stand
	united in our support for the Voice to Parliament and the Yes campaign.
Data	20/05/2000
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC declares its full support for the Voice to Parliament and the Yes campaign, recognizing the importance of Indigenous representation and participation in decision-making processes at all levels of governance. The Western SRC commits to actively advocating for the recognition of a Voice to Parliament in the Australian Constitution, by endorsing the WSU Students for the Voice campaign in full. The Western SRC pledges to work collaboratively with Indigenous communities, organizations, and stakeholders to amplify their voices, address their concerns, and promote initiatives that advance their rights, wellbeing, and self-determination. The Western SRC will actively engage in educational programs, awareness campaigns, and advocacy efforts to promote a better understanding of the Voice to Parliament and the importance of constitutional reform to achieve meaningful reconciliation. The Western SRC will actively liaise with other student organizations, community groups, and relevant stakeholders to build alliances and mobilize support for the Voice to Parliament and the Yes campaign. The Western SRC commits to monitoring and reviewing progress in relation to the Voice to Parliament and the Yes campaign, ensuring ongoing support and advocacy for Indigenous representation and rights. The Western SRC shall task the executive with communicating this motion to all relevant bodies, including the university administration, local, state, and federal representatives, and Indigenous organizations, conveying our unwavering commitment to the Voice to Parliament and the Yes campaign.

Motion 12.17: Calling for the Abolition of Standardized Testing and Adoption of Mainstream Assignment and Project-Based Assessment Tools at Western Sydney University

Issue	The Western Student Representative Council (SRC) is committed to
	advocating for an equitable and inclusive educational environment that
	supports the diverse needs and strengths of its student body. Standardised
	testing has been shown to create unnecessary stress and anxiety among
	students, contributing to an unhealthy academic culture and hindering
	holistic learning experiences. Adopting assignment and project-based
	assessment tools aligns with Western Sydney University's commitment to
	fostering innovative and inclusive pedagogical approaches that prepare
	students for future careers and lifelong learning. Numerous educational
	institutions around the world have successfully transitioned away from
	standardized testing and embraced alternative assessment methods,
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
WOVE	Caltill Marior
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to abolish standardized testing as the primary or sole method of assessment across all disciplines and degree programs. The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to actively promote and implement assignment and project-based assessment tools that emphasize critical thinking, problem-solving, creativity, and practical application of knowledge. The Western SRC encourages Western Sydney University to provide training, resources, and support to faculty members to facilitate the effective implementation of assignment and project-based assessment tools, ensuring consistency and fairness in grading and evaluation. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to conduct regular evaluations and assessments of the effectiveness and impact of assignment and project-based assessment methods, and to make necessary adjustments and improvements based on student feedback and best practices in the field of education. The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to communicate and engage with students, staff, and relevant
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

- based assessment tools, allowing for their input and addressing any concerns or challenges that may arise.
- 6. The Western SRC commits to supporting Western Sydney University in promoting the benefits and importance of assignment and projectbased assessment tools, organizing awareness campaigns, and facilitating discussions that highlight the positive impact of alternative assessment methods on student learning experiences and outcomes.
- 7. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant academic committees, and student representatives, emphasizing the strong student support for the abolition of standardized testing and the adoption of assignment and project-based assessment tools.
- 8. The Western SRC tasks the executive with drafting and distributing a statement which reflects this motion.

Motion 12.18: Adoption of Life Skills Education into the Curriculum at Western Sydney University

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	recognize the importance of providing students with a well-rounded
	education that equips them with the necessary skills and knowledge to thrive
	in all aspects of life. We believe that education extends beyond traditional
	academic subjects and encompasses essential life skills that are crucial for
	personal growth, success, and social mobility. With a commitment to
	promoting equity and supporting students who may be disadvantaged, we
	hereby call on Western Sydney University to adopt Life Skills education into
	its curriculum.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to adopt Life Skills education as an integral component of its curriculum, ensuring that all students have the opportunity to develop essential skills that extend beyond academic subjects.

- 2. The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to incorporate Life Skills education into existing courses or establish dedicated courses/modules that cover topics such as financial literacy, interpersonal skills, problem-solving, critical thinking, emotional intelligence, time management, and career development.
- 3. The Western SRC encourages Western Sydney University to provide comprehensive training and professional development opportunities for faculty members to effectively deliver Life Skills education, fostering an engaging and supportive learning environment.
- 4. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to collaborate with external organizations, community partners, and experts in the field to enhance the quality and relevance of Life Skills education, ensuring that the curriculum reflects the evolving needs and challenges faced by students.
- 5. The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to prioritize the provision of Life Skills education to students who may be disadvantaged, taking into consideration their unique circumstances and tailoring support and resources to meet their specific needs.
- 6. The Western SRC commits to actively advocating for the integration of Life Skills education into the curriculum, organizing awareness campaigns, workshops, and events that promote the value and benefits of acquiring essential life skills.
- 7. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant academic committees, and student representatives, emphasizing the significance of Life Skills education in supporting students' holistic development and promoting social equity.

Motion 12.19: Support for the National Union of Students (NUS) Campaign for Mandatory Student Unions

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	firmly believe in the power of collective representation and advocacy in
	creating a vibrant and inclusive university experience for all students.
	Recognizing the crucial role that student unions play in fostering student
	engagement, safeguarding student rights, and amplifying student voices, we
	stand united in our support for the National Union of Students (NUS)
	campaign for mandatory student unions. Through this motion, we affirm our
	commitment to upholding the vital role of student unions in advocating for
	student interests and enhancing the overall student experience.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Comox	7 th stadofile impasted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	
	 The Western SRC fully supports the National Union of Students (NUS) campaign for mandatory student unions, recognizing the invaluable role that student unions play in advocating for student interests, enhancing the student experience, and fostering a sense of community. The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to actively
	endorse and implement the concept of mandatory student unions, ensuring that all students have access to the benefits, services, and representation provided by student unions.
	3. The Western SRC commits to collaborating with the NUS and other student representative bodies to raise awareness about the importance of student unions, their role in promoting student well-being and engagement, and the advantages of mandatory student unionism.
	4. The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to provide adequate financial support and resources to ensure the effective functioning of student unions, enabling them to deliver quality services, representation, and support to the student body.
	 The Western SRC is to convene a General Meeting of the Students of the SRC to endorse the creation of an independent Student Union at Western Sydney University.
	6. The Western SRC commits to engaging with Western Sydney University administration, faculty, and relevant stakeholders to foster an understanding of the significance and benefits of mandatory student unions and to address any concerns or misconceptions that may arise.

7. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the Western SRC's strong endorsement of the NUS campaign for mandatory student unions.

Motion 12.20: Mandatory Preferential Voting Training within all Curriculum Streams at Western Sydney University

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	firmly believe in the importance of promoting active citizenship and
	democratic participation among students. Recognizing that preferential
	voting is a fundamental aspect of democratic elections, we affirm the need
	for comprehensive education and training in preferential voting within the
	curriculum streams at Western Sydney University. By equipping students
	with the knowledge and skills to engage in the electoral process effectively,
	we aim to empower them to make informed choices and contribute
	meaningfully to democratic decision-making.
D (00/05/0000
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Duamagad	I. Caitlin Mayley maye that
Proposed Action/s	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to implement mandatory preferential voting training within all curriculum streams, ensuring that students across disciplines receive comprehensive education in the principles, mechanics, and implications of preferential voting. The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to collaborate with relevant academic departments and faculties to develop and integrate modules or workshops on preferential voting into existing courses, aligning the training with the specific needs and requirements of each discipline.

- 3. The Western SRC encourages Western Sydney University to provide adequate resources, including educational materials, guest speakers, and technological tools, to facilitate the effective delivery of preferential voting training across curriculum streams.
- 4. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to evaluate and monitor the implementation and effectiveness of preferential voting training, seeking student feedback and making necessary adjustments to continuously improve the educational experience.
- 5. The Western SRC commits to actively promoting the importance of preferential voting training, organizing awareness campaigns, workshops, and events to engage students and encourage their active participation in the electoral process.
- 6. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant academic committees, and student representatives, emphasizing the Western SRC's strong endorsement of mandatory preferential voting training within all curriculum streams.

Motion 12.21: Recognition of the Importance of Reforming Childcare for University Students

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	recognize the critical role that accessible and affordable childcare plays in
	supporting the educational aspirations and success of university students.
	Understanding the challenges faced by student parents in balancing their
	academic pursuits with caregiving responsibilities, we affirm the importance
	of advocating for comprehensive reform of childcare services. By
	acknowledging the unique needs and circumstances of student parents, we
	aim to foster an inclusive and supportive university environment that enables
	all students to thrive academically and personally.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.

Proposed Action/s

I, Caitlin Marlor move that:

- 1. The Western SRC recognizes the importance of reforming childcare services for university students, particularly student parents, to ensure their full and equitable participation in higher education.
- The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to conduct a comprehensive assessment of the childcare needs of its student population, including the specific needs of student parents, and to develop a strategic plan for reforming and expanding childcare services accordingly.
- The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to explore partnerships with external organizations, government agencies, and community providers to enhance the availability, accessibility, and affordability of on-campus and off-campus childcare options for students.
- 4. The Western SRC encourages Western Sydney University to advocate for increased government funding and policy support to address the childcare needs of university students, emphasizing the positive impact of accessible and affordable childcare on student success and societal advancement.
- The Western SRC commits to raising awareness about the importance of childcare reform for university students, organizing campaigns, forums, and discussions to promote dialogue and engagement among the student community, university administration, and relevant stakeholders.
- 6. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, highlighting the Western SRC's recognition of the importance of childcare reform and its commitment to supporting student parents within the university community.

Moved to next months meeting due to movers absence.

Motion 12.22: Provision of HELP Loans for Student Accommodation Expenses

Issue

We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC), recognize that the cost of student accommodation can pose significant financial challenges for many students pursuing higher education.

Understanding the importance of providing affordable and accessible housing options, we affirm the need for additional financial support mechanisms to alleviate the burden on students. Therefore, we call upon the relevant authorities to consider the provision of HELP loans specifically designated for student accommodation expenses, enabling students to

	secure suitable and affordable housing options throughout their academic
	journey. By advocating for the inclusion of student accommodation in the
	scope of HELP loans, we aim to ensure that all students have equitable
	access to safe and affordable housing during their time at Western Sydney
	University.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC calls upon the relevant authorities, including government bodies and Western Sydney University, to consider the provision of HELP loans specifically designated for student accommodation expenses. The Western SRC urges the government to review and amend existing legislation, policies, and guidelines to facilitate the inclusion of student accommodation expenses within the scope of HELP loans. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to actively advocate for the inclusion of student accommodation expenses in the scope of HELP loans, highlighting the positive impact it would have on students' access to safe and affordable housing. The Western SRC commits to raising awareness among the student community about the financial challenges of student accommodation and the importance of including such expenses in the scope of HELP loans. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate authorities, including government representatives, Western Sydney University administration, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's call for the provision of HELP loans to assist in the payment for student accommodation expenses for a period of up to three years. The Western SRC tasks the executive with drafting and distributing a statement which reflects this motion.

Motion 12.23: Expansion and Reform of Western Sydney University's Shuttle Bus Service

the actits	cognize the vital role that transportation plays in ensuring accessibility, onvenience, and inclusivity within our university community. Understanding e significance of an efficient and reliable shuttle bus service, we cknowledge the need for Western Sydney University to expand and reform a current transportation system. By advocating for improvements to the
the actits	e significance of an efficient and reliable shuttle bus service, we knowledge the need for Western Sydney University to expand and reform
ac its sh	cknowledge the need for Western Sydney University to expand and reform
its sh	
its sh	
sh	y carrent manaportation by carrenting for improvements to ano
	nuttle bus service, we aim to enhance the mobility of students, staff, and
VIS	·
	sitors, facilitating seamless access to campuses, improving connectivity,
	nd fostering a more sustainable university environment. Through this
mo	otion, we assert our commitment to advocating for a comprehensive
ex	cpansion and reform of the shuttle bus service at Western Sydney
Un	niversity.
Date 20	0/05/2023
Mover Ca	aitlin Marlor
Seconder La	nine Fox
Contoxt All	Latudanta impactad
Context All	I students impacted.
Proposed I, 0	Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	1. The Western SDC cells upon Western Sydney University to conduct a
	1. The Western SRC calls upon Western Sydney University to conduct a comprehensive assessment of its shuttle bus service, considering
	factors such as route efficiency, frequency, capacity, and accessibility.
	2. The Western SRC urges Western Sydney University to collaborate with
	service.
	3. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to allocate
	adequate resources, both financial and logistical, to implement the
	·
	4. The Western SRC encourages Western Sydney University to explore
	innovative technologies and solutions, such as real-time tracking
	systems, mobile applications, and improved communication channels,
	to enhance the user experience and accessibility of the shuttle bus service.
	5. The Western SRC commits to advocating for the expansion and reform
	transportation experts, students, staff, and relevant stakeholders to develop a strategic plan for expanding and reforming the shuttle bus service. 3. The Western SRC requests Western Sydney University to allocate adequate resources, both financial and logistical, to implement the necessary improvements identified through the assessment and planning process.

6. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's call for the expansion and reform of the shuttle bus service at Western Sydney University.

Motion 12.24: Condemnation of Crystal Ram, Western SRC President, for Verbal Abuse of Security Staff at Parramatta City Campus

laarra	We the march are of the Western Children Democratative Council (CDC)
Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	are dedicated to upholding the highest standards of integrity, respect, and
	professionalism within our university community. It has come to our attention
	that Crystal Ram, the current Western SRC President, was involved in an
	incident at Parramatta City Campus, where she allegedly verbally abused
	security staff. This incident was reflected in a student misconduct hearing on
	31/01/2023. We express our deep concern and disappointment regarding
	these allegations, as they contradict the values and expectations we hold for
	SRC members. Through this motion, we condemn the reported behavior and
	call upon the Student Community team to thoroughly investigate the incident
	and determine whether Crystal's actions were performed within her duties as
	an SRC member.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	
	1. The Western SRC condemns the reported verbal abuse of security
	staff at Parramatta City Campus by Crystal Ram, the current Western SRC President, as it contradicts the values and expectations we hold
	for SRC members.
	2. The Western SRC calls upon the Student Community team to conduct a thorough investigation into the incident and determine whether

- Crystal Ram's actions were performed within her duties as an SRC member.
- 3. The Western SRC expects the Student Community team to ensure a fair and impartial investigation process, providing all parties involved with an opportunity to present their accounts and evidence.
- 4. The Western SRC emphasizes the importance of upholding the principles of integrity, respect, and professionalism within the SRC, and encourages all members to demonstrate responsible conduct in their interactions with university staff, students, and stakeholders.
- 5. The Western SRC commits to maintaining open communication with the Student Community team throughout the investigation process and abiding by any outcomes or recommendations resulting from the investigation.
- 6. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's condemnation of the reported behavior and its call for a thorough investigation into Crystal Ram's actions as an SRC member.

Motion 12.25: Promoting Transparency and Accountability in the Use of SRC Funds

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	believe in the principles of transparency, accountability, and responsible
	governance within our university community. Recognizing the importance of
	public trust and effective management of financial resources, we express
	concern regarding the lack of transparency in the use of SRC funds,
	specifically the absence of reporting requirements. We firmly believe that all
	members of the SRC should be accountable for their use of funds and that
	transparency in financial matters is crucial to maintain the trust and
	confidence of the student body. Through this motion, we call for the
	implementation of reporting mechanisms that require all SRC members to
	provide detailed reports on the use of funds, ensuring transparency and
	responsible stewardship of SRC resources.
Date	20/05/2023
Date	20/03/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox

Context All students impacted.	
Proposed Action/s 1. The Western SRC calls for the implement mechanisms that require all members of the SRC reports on the allocation and expenditure of funds 2. The Western SRC encourages all members to requirements and provide transparent and account use of SRC funds. 3. The Western SRC requests the establishment of or platform where members can submit their finance ease of access and consistency in reporting. 4. The Western SRC commits to promoting accountability in the use of SRC funds by presources, training, and guidance to members reporting best practices. 5. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion university authorities, including the Vice-Cadministrative bodies, and student representative SRC's call for the implementation of reporting recommitment to transparency and responsible governments.	adhere to reporting table records of their a centralized system cial reports, ensuring transparency and oviding educational regarding financial in to the appropriate hancellor, relevant es, emphasizing the mechanisms and its

Motion 12.26: Commendation of Bowen Fucile, General Secretary of the Western SRC, for Exemplary Hard Work, Transparency, and Integrity

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	believe in recognizing and appreciating the outstanding contributions and
	qualities exhibited by individuals within our organization. It is with great pride
	and admiration that we acknowledge the exceptional dedication, hard work,
	transparency, and unwavering integrity displayed by Bowen Fucile, our
	General Secretary. Bowen's commitment to serving the student community,
	coupled with his ethical conduct and transparent approach, has been
	instrumental in fostering a positive and accountable environment within the
	SRC. Through this motion, we aim to commend Bowen Fucile for his
	exemplary qualities and express our gratitude for his significant contributions
	to the Western SRC.
Date	20/05/2023

Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC commends Bowen Fucile, General Secretary, for his exemplary hard work, transparency, and integrity demonstrated throughout his tenure. The Western SRC expresses its gratitude to Bowen for his significant contributions to the organization, the student community, and the promotion of responsible governance. The Western SRC acknowledges Bowen's transparent approach, which has fostered accountability, trust, and open communication within the organization. The Western SRC encourages all members to emulate Bowen's commitment to hard work, transparency, and integrity, as it contributes to the overall effectiveness and success of the SRC. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's commendation of Bowen Fucile and his outstanding qualities.

Motion 12.27: Encouraging Increased Content Production by Student Journalists at W'SUP for Enhanced Student Engagement

nize the crucial role that effective communication and student ement play in fostering a vibrant and inclusive university community. standing the significance of student journalism in facilitating dialogue,
standing the significance of student journalism in facilitating dialogue
standing the significance of student journalism in facilitating dialogue,
g information, and promoting student voices, we express our concern
ling the current levels of content production by the student journalists
SUP, the university's student publication. We believe that a higher rate
tent production is essential to ensure the engagement of the broader

	student body. Through this motion, we call upon the student journalists at
	W'SUP to increase their content production efforts, thereby enhancing
	student engagement and enriching the overall university experience.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC calls upon the student journalists at W'SUP to increase their content production efforts, ensuring a higher rate of content publication to better engage the broader student body. The Western SRC encourages student journalists to diversify their content, covering a wide range of topics, events, and issues relevant to the student community. The Western SRC urges W'SUP to support the student journalists by providing necessary resources, training, and mentorship to enhance their skills and facilitate increased content production. The Western SRC will collaborate with W'SUP and the student journalists to explore strategies for promoting and amplifying the publication's content to reach a larger audience within the student community. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to W'SUP, highlighting the SRC's commitment to student engagement and encouraging increased content production by the student journalists.

Motion 12.28: Allocation of Funds for the Creation of a Statue at Parramatta South Campus

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	value the recognition and celebration of outstanding individuals who have
	made significant contributions to our university community. Understanding
	the importance of acknowledging exceptional leadership and the positive
	impact it can have on the student body, we propose the allocation of \$5000
	from the SRC funds towards the creation of a statue of Rameez Parkar at
	Parramatta South Campus. Rameez's tenure as President has been

	exemplary, marked by his dedication, achievements, and commitment to
	serving the student community. Through this motion, we seek to honor
	Rameez Parkar's remarkable leadership and recognize his significant
	contributions to the Western SRC.
Date	20/05/2023
Date	20/03/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
	Budget \$5000
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Addones	 The Western SRC allocates \$5000 from the SRC funds towards the creation of a statue of Rameez Parkar at Parramatta South Campus. The Western SRC shall work collaboratively with relevant university authorities, including the Parramatta South Campus management and appropriate stakeholders, to identify a suitable location for the statue and ensure its proper installation and maintenance. The Western SRC shall engage with professional artists or sculptors to develop a design that reflects the outstanding leadership, dedication, and contributions of Rameez Parkar as President of the Western SRC. The Western SRC will ensure the statue's unveiling and associated recognition event aligns with appropriate protocols and guidelines established by the university. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate
	university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's commitment to honoring Rameez Parkar's exceptional leadership through the creation of a statue. 6. Any funds not exhausted will be returned to the general SRC funds pool.

Motion 12.29: Congratulatory Letter - Member for East Hills

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for East Hills
Date	18 / 04 / 2023

Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	 The Western SRC Congratulates Kylie Wilkinson MP on becoming the new Member for East Hills of which the Bankstown Campus Lies. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to Kylie Wilkinson MP on becoming the new Member for East Hills of which the Bankstown Campus Lies. Letters will be formatted as per Item 1 of business paper A

Motion 12.30: Congratulatory Letter - Member for Parramatta

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for Parramatta
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	 I, Laine fox move that the SRC: The Western SRC Congratulates Donna Davis MP on becoming the new Member for Parramatta of which the Innovation Hub, Parramatta City, Parramatta South and Olympic Park Campuses Lie. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to Donna Davis MP on becoming the new Member for Parramatta of which the Innovation Hub, Parramatta City, Parramatta South and Olympic Park Campuses Lie. Letters will be formatted as per Item 1 of business paper A

Motion 12.31: Congratulatory Letter - Member for Penrith

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for Penrith
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	The Western SRC Congratulates Karen Mckeown MP on becoming the new Member for Penrith of which the Kingswood Camps partially Lies. The Western SRC conds a letter of congratulations to Karen.
	The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to Karen Mckeown MP on becoming the new Member for Penrith of which the Kingswood Camps partially lies. Letters will be formatted as per Item 1 of business paper A.
	Letters will be formatted as per Item 1 of business paper A

Motion 12.32: Congratulatory Letter - Member for Liverpool

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for Liverpool
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	The Western SRC Congratulates Charishma Kaliyanda MP on becoming the new Member for Liverpool of which the Liverpool

Camps lies.
2. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to Charishma
Kaliyanda MP on becoming the new Member for Liverpool of which
the Liverpool Camps lies.
3. Letters will be formatted as per Item 1 of business paper A

Motion 12.33: Congratulatory Letter - Member for Campbelltown

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for Campbelltown
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	 I, Laine fox move that the SRC: The Western SRC Congratulates Greg Warren MP on retaining the seat of Campbelltown of which the Campbelltown Campus Lies. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to Greg Warren MP on retaining the seat of Campbelltown of which the Campbelltown Campus Lies.
	Letters will be formatted as per Item 2 of business paper A

Motion 12.34: Congratulatory Letter - Member for Londonderry

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Member for Londonderry
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor

Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed	L Laine for move that the SDC.
Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	 The Western SRC Congratulates The Hon. Prue Car MP on retaining the seat of Londonderry of which the Kingswood Campus lies. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to The Hon.
	Prue Car MP on retaining the seat of Londonderry of which the Kingswood Campus lies.
	Letters will be formatted as per Item 2 of business paper A

Motion 12.35: Congratulatory Letter – NSW Ministers

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - NSW Ministers
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	The Western SRC Congratulates
	The Honourable Prudence Ann Car MP
	Deputy Premier
	Minister for Education and Early Learning
	Minister for Western Sydney
	The Honourable Penelope Gail Sharpe MLC
	Minister for Climate Change
	Minister for Energy
	Minister for the Environment
	Minister for Heritage

The Honourable John Graham MLC

Special Minister of State

Minister for Roads

Minister for the Arts

Minister for Music and the Night-time Economy

Minister for Jobs and Tourism

The Honourable Daniel Mookhey MLC

Treasurer

The Honourable Ryan John Park MP

Minister for Health

Minister for Regional Health

Minister for the Illawarra and the South Coast

The Honourable Joanna Elizabeth Haylen MP

Minister for Transport

The Honourable Paul Scully MP

Minister for Planning and Public Spaces

The Honourable Sophie Cotsis MP

Minister for Industrial Relations

Minister for Work Health and Safety

The Honourable Yasmin Maree Catley MP

Minister for Police and Counter-terrorism

The Honourable Jihad Dib MP

Minister for Customer Service and Digital Government

Minister for Emergency Services

Minister for Youth Justice

The Honourable Kate Rebecca Washington MP

Minister for Families and Communities

Minister for Disability Inclusion

The Honourable Michael John Daley MP Attorney General

The Honourable Tara Moriarty MLC
Minister for Agriculture
Minister for Regional New South Wales
Minister for Western New South Wales

The Honourable Ron Hoenig MP

Minister for Local Government

Vice-President of the Executive Council

The Honourable Courtney Houssos MLC
Minister for Finance
Minister for Natural Resources

The Honourable Stephen Kamper MP
Minister for Small Business
Minister for Lands and Property
Minister for Multiculturalism
Minister for Sport

The Honourable Rose Jackson MLC
Minister for Water
Minister for Housing
Minister for Homelessness
Minister for Mental Health
Minister for Youth
Minister for the North Coast

The Honourable Anoulack Chanthivong MP
Minister for Better Regulation and Fair Trading
Minister for Industry and Trade
Minister for Innovation, Science and Technology
Minister for Building
Minister for Corrections

The Honourable Timothy Carson Crakanthorp MP
Minister for Skills, TAFE and Tertiary Education
Minister for the Hunter
The Honourable David Robert Harris MP
Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Treaty
Minister for Gaming and Racing
Minister for Veterans
Minister for Medical Research
Minister for the Central Coast
The Honourable Jodie Elizabeth Harrison MP
Minister for Women
Minister for Seniors
Minister for the Prevention of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
The Honourable Jennifer Kathleen Aitchison MP
Minister for Regional Transport and Roads
on their appointments as NSW Ministers
2. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to the Listed members in
on their appointments as NSW Ministers
3. Letters will be formatted as per Item 3 of business paper A

Motion 12.36: Congratulatory Letter – Premier of NSW

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Premier of NSW
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil

Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	The Western SRC Congratulates The Hon. Chris Minns on his appointment as Premier of NSW.
	The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to The Hon. Chris Minns MP, Premier of NSW
	Letters will be formatted as per Item 4 of business paper A

Motion 12.37: Congratulatory Letter – Deputy Premier of NSW

Issue	Congratulatory Letter - Premier of NSW
Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC: The Western SRC Congratulates The Hon. Prue Car MP on his appointment as Deputy Premier of NSW. The Western SRC sends a letter of congratulations to The Hon. Prue Car MP, Deputy Premier of NSW Letters will be formatted as per Item 5 of business paper A

Moved to next months meeting due to movers absence.

Motion 12.38: Postage funds

Issue	Postage funds

Date	18 / 04 / 2023
Mover	Laine fox
Seconder	Caitlin Marlor
Context	Student Cohort Impacted - Nil
Proposed	L Laine for move that the CDC.
Action/s	I, Laine fox move that the SRC:
	 The Western SRC Allocates \$40 for the postage of Congratulatory Letters.

Motion 12.39: Calling for the separation of the Student Representation Procedures

recognize the significance of effective governance structures and procedures in promoting transparency, accountability, and representation within our university community. Understanding the unique roles and responsibilities of the Western SRC and W'SUP, the student publication, acknowledge the need for distinct and tailored procedures to ensure the accurate representation of each body. Therefore, we propose the separate of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one specifically dedicated to the Western SRC and the other to W'SUP. Through the significance of effective governance structures and procedures in the student representation.	
within our university community. Understanding the unique roles and responsibilities of the Western SRC and W'SUP, the student publication, acknowledge the need for distinct and tailored procedures to ensure the accurate representation of each body. Therefore, we propose the separator of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one	
responsibilities of the Western SRC and W'SUP, the student publication, acknowledge the need for distinct and tailored procedures to ensure the accurate representation of each body. Therefore, we propose the separate of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one	иe
acknowledge the need for distinct and tailored procedures to ensure the accurate representation of each body. Therefore, we propose the separate of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one	иe
accurate representation of each body. Therefore, we propose the separation of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one	
of the Student Representation Procedures into two documents, one	
	ion
specifically dedicated to the Western SRC and the other to W'SUP. Thro	
	gh
this motion, we aim to enhance clarity, accountability, and representation	for
both bodies, fostering an environment conducive to their respective miss	ons
and objectives.	
D-1-	
Date 20/05/2023	
Mover Caitlin Marlor	
Seconder Laine Fox	
Context All students impacted.	
Time distriction in passion.	

Proposed I, Caitlin Marlor move that: Action/s

- The Western SRC calls on the Manager, Student Community for the separation of the Student Representation Procedures into two distinct documents, one dedicated to the Western SRC and the other to W'SUP.
- 2. The Western SRC shall collaborate with representatives from W'SUP to ensure the development and implementation of tailored procedures that accurately represent the roles, responsibilities, and objectives of each body.
- 3. The Western SRC and W'SUP shall review and update their respective procedures regularly, ensuring they align with their evolving needs and comply with applicable regulations and policies.
- 4. The Western SRC and W'SUP commit to providing clear and accessible documentation of their respective procedures, making them readily available to the student body and relevant stakeholders.
- 5. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to the appropriate university authorities, including the Vice-Chancellor, relevant administrative bodies, and student representatives, emphasizing the SRC's commitment to enhancing clarity, accountability, and representation through the separation of the Student Representation Procedures.

Motion 12.40: Implementation of Mandatory Equity and Gender Diversity Training for Western SRC Representatives

recognize the importance of fostering an inclusive and equitable environment within our university community. Understanding the need to
environment within our university community. Understanding the need to
environment within our university community. Orderstanding the fleed to
promote awareness, understanding, and sensitivity towards equity and
gender diversity issues, we propose the implementation of a mandatory
Equity and Gender Diversity training for all Western SRC representatives.
Through this motion, we aim to ensure that our representatives possess the
knowledge, skills, and perspectives necessary to effectively advocate for
and support equity and gender diversity within our university community.
20/05/2023
Caitlin Marlor

Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC implements mandatory Equity and Gender Diversity training for all current and future Western SRC representatives. The Western SRC shall collaborate with relevant university departments, equity and diversity offices, and experts in the field to develop a comprehensive training program that addresses key equity and gender diversity issues. The Equity and Gender Diversity training program shall cover topics such as unconscious bias, intersectionality, inclusivity, gender identity, LGBTQ+ rights, cultural sensitivity, and creating safe and respectful spaces. The Western SRC shall establish a timeline for completing the Equity and Gender Diversity training, ensuring that all representatives receive the training within a reasonable timeframe. The Western SRC shall track and monitor the completion of the training by its representatives, maintaining records to ensure compliance with the mandatory requirement. The Western SRC shall provide ongoing support and resources to its representatives, fostering continuous learning and development in the areas of equity and gender diversity. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to all current and future Western SRC representatives, emphasizing the importance of the mandatory Equity and Gender Diversity training and its alignment with the SRC's commitment to equity and inclusion.

Motion 12.41: Recognizing Grant Murray as 'President for Life' in Appreciation of Outstanding Leadership

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	understand the significance of recognizing and respecting the democratic
	processes and principles of our student representative body. Recognizing
	the dedication and contributions of Grant Murray, we propose this motion to
	bestow the honorary title of 'President for Life' upon Grant Murray. Through
	this motion, we aim to honor Grant Murray's exceptional leadership and

	express our gratitude for his ongoing commitment to the betterment of the
	Western SRC.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor
Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC officially recognizes Grant Murray as 'President for Life' in appreciation of his exceptional leadership and ongoing commitment to the Western SRC. All members of the Western SRC are encouraged to address Grant Murray as 'President for Life' to acknowledge his exemplary service and contributions to the student representative body. The Western SRC shall hold a special ceremony or event to publicly acknowledge Grant Murray's title of 'President for Life' and express gratitude for his outstanding leadership. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to all current and future members of the SRC, highlighting Grant Murray's honorary title and the recognition bestowed upon him for his contributions.

Motion 12.42: Requiring In-Person Voting for Student Elections at Western Sydney University

Issue	We, the members of the Western Student Representative Council (SRC),
	believe in fostering an inclusive and participatory environment within our
	university community. Recognizing the importance of fair and accessible
	student elections, we propose this motion to require in-person voting for all
	student elections at Western Sydney University. By implementing in-person
	voting, we aim to enhance student engagement, promote transparency, and
	ensure the integrity of the election process.
Date	20/05/2023
Mover	Caitlin Marlor

Seconder	Laine Fox
Context	All students impacted.
Proposed	I, Caitlin Marlor move that:
Action/s	 The Western SRC requires all student elections at Western Sydney University to be conducted through in-person voting. The Western SRC shall collaborate with relevant university departments and administrative bodies to establish designated polling stations at accessible locations across campus during election periods. The Western SRC shall ensure that appropriate measures are implemented to facilitate a smooth and secure in-person voting process, including the provision of trained election officials, sufficient ballot materials, and necessary resources for students with disabilities. The Western SRC shall actively promote and publicize the importance and benefits of in-person voting to the student body, encouraging maximum participation in student elections. The Western SRC shall review and update its election regulations and guidelines to align with the requirement of in-person voting, ensuring clarity and consistency in the election process. The Western SRC shall communicate this motion to all relevant stakeholders, including the university administration, student organizations, and the student body, emphasizing the commitment to enhancing student engagement and democratic processes through inperson voting.

12. General Business

Vice-President Activities: "There's a lot of discussion around emancipation of the SRC and moving towards a union, and I think that's great that discussions are starting to be had. How are we going to get that? I feel like we really haven't had the chance to really come together and have that discussion, but I thought one way that we can kind of start that process of moving us, having our own independence is.

A question came up to me, why do we need our events approved? Why do we need to go through, uh, professional staff to just try to book a simple room like this? And I think at, at some point in time, within the next year, within this year, I think we, we need to really move emotion, to say, Hey, we want that freedom to, process our own events and to book our own rooms on campus.

It's in with, all right, you are, you're literally taking offense, any professional staff, but our rights are being taken away. And I think this is really important and I, I, and I want to open up a forum, but I want to start here, right here in Campbelltown. The discussion around how do we do that within the next seven months or so?"

Disability Representative: "I just need got some heading now. I've read all the in and I'm, I've only seen it done from the School of nursing perspective right now. I, so we're in the same situation where we, we've a, I've got to have a mask, otherwise we get writing infections. Now dietary has never been told that we have. The only time child have to pay for it is if, if we screw them around.

So I think for that, we can't exclusively just look at nursing. We need to ask medicine. We need to ask science physio their placement offices about the, and their, I can't think the word what they procedure. That's the one, their procedures, because it doesn't fit right that only one school is making to pay for it.

Whereas all the others, it's like, here's your mark dirty mask, here's your mask thing. And with the one fantastic, they said if you have a beard, you go to a separate one. If you have religious concern, oh, religious reasons you go to another one. So it just doesn't make sense that there is so much blockading in one area.

And honestly, I've never had an email. We had to pay for it."

13. Next Meeting and close

Final comments from the Secretary.

Meeting closed by the Chair.

Agenda Documents

Business Paper A Previous Meeting Minutes

Business Paper B Monthly Member Reports

Business Paper C Action Items

Business Paper E Reports from SRC Committees

1. Budget Committee May

Business Paper F [Miscellaneous/ad-hoc items]

- 1. Motion 12.01 Elevate email chain
- 2. Motion 12.01 Elevate Quote
- 3. Motion 12.01 Example Puzzle
- 4. Motion 12.01 Merchandise Budget Request
- 5. Motion 12.01 Promotion Products Quote
- 6. Motion 12.07_Support for Dr Jenna Condies Community Childcare Roundtable Discussion
- 7. Motion 12.15_Pride Month Campus Posters